



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref 15 10 15 (L) EH/GC
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/04546/15

Gareth Chapman

chief.executive@merthyr.gov.uk

3 November 2015

Dear Gareth,

Thank you for your letter of 15 October regarding the Learner Travel (Wales) Measure 2008.

I have noted the action you have taken to date to comply with the Learner Travel Statutory Provision and Operational Guidance 2014.

My Officials will be issuing monitoring forms for the Risk Assessment of Walked Routes to School to all Local Authorities in the New Year with a view to determining the extent of compliance with the risk assessment regime, including levels of engagement with learners. I would be grateful for your co-operation in completing them.

Edwina Hart

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1NA

English Enquiry Line 0300 0603300
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0300 0604400
Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.